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From: Ron Moats [RonM@RRMoatsCPA.com]
Sent:  Monday, October 25, 2010 10:24 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

We have moved our office;

Old Address

Moats & Associates, Certified Public Accountants
851 Duniawton Avenue, Suite 101

Port Orange, FL 32127

New Address

Moats & Associates, Certified Public Accountants
2100 South Ridgewood Avenue, Suite 7

South Daytona, FL 32119 '

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,

Ronald R, Moats, CPA
Moats & Associates,
Certified Public Accountants

851 Dunlawton Ave., Suite 101
Port Orange, Florida 32127

Phone: 386-760-3083
Fax: 386-760-6134

This email and any file transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and may not
be disclesed te or used by anyone other than addressee. If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender immediately.
Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of RR Moats, CPA, PA. No

refiance may be placed on this message without written confirmation from an authorized representative of its contents.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, We are not permitted 10 render certain tax opinions unless we conduct an independent

investigation of the relevant facts of a transaction. As we have not completed this indapendent investigation of the facis of the proposed
transaction, this memorandum may not be relied upon for the purpose of {1} Avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed by the

Internal Revenue Service, or {Il} Promoting, Marketing or recommending to ancther party any tax-related matters addressed herein. Any tax
advise contained herein is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purposes of avoiding tax penallies
that may be imposed on the taxpayer or promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax related matters addressed herein.
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